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Veron Chen (tKl(Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Tuesday, 9 April 2019 1 1 :41 AM
'Nor Azian Binte Noordin'; SUR

RE: Urgent: MV for SCK8969J (DOA:05/04/2019)

Dear Azian,

The market value of SCK 8969J is $69K-$70K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 1 email :su r@lkkauto.com I fax:6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 5:06 PM

To: 'Nor Azian Binte Noordin' <NorAzian-Noordin@sg.msig-asia.com>; sUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: assignments <assign ments @ lkka uto.co m >

subject: RE: Urgent: MV for scK8969J (DOA: 05/04/2019)

Dea r Azian,.

Thank you for the email.

Dear Veron,

Kindly assist

Best Regards,

G.Nivithal Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assiqnmenlg@lkkaula.qq4 | f&x: 6256-4315

Blk 5r, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 S(4o8933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin [mailto: NorAzia n Noordin @sg.msig-asia.com]
Sent: Monday, 8 April 2019 5:01 PM

To: U ndisclosed recipients:



Subject: Urgent: MV for SCK8969J (DOA: 05/0412019)

lmportance: High

Dear all,

please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details ofthe car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 I Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian Noordin@se' msiq-asia.com

MSIG

MSlc lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Bqllding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6720

9644 | F: +6567256371 | Co. Reg. No. zo041z21zc I msiq.com.sq O @ @ O

A H€ns€r or GIFFIII trusunnrucE GRo up

Enquire PARF/COE

Owner lD Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner lD
26891

Vehicle No.
scK8969J
Vehicle lo be Exported
No
lntended Deregistration Date
11 Apr 2019
Vehicle Make
B,M.W.
Vehicle Model
32OI AT D/AB 4DR ABS HID
Primary Colour
Grey
Manufacturing Year
2012
Engine No.
A6800221N208208
Chassis No.
w8A3816080NP43994
Maximum Power Output
135.0 kW (181 bhp)

Rebate for Registered Vehicle



Open Market Value
$35,868.00
Original Registration Date
28 Dec 2012
First Registration Date
28 Dec 2012
Transfer Count
0
Actual ARF Paid
$35,868.00

PARF Eligibility
Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
27 Dec 2022
PARF Rebate Amount
$23,314.00

COE Expiry Date
27 Dec 2422
COE Category
E - Open Category
COE Period(Years)
10
QP Paid
$92,100.00
COE Rebate Amount
$34,166.00
Total Rebate Amount
$57,480.00
The inlormation contained herein is correcl as at 08 Apr 2019
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Veron Chen

From:
Sent:
Subject:

lmportance:

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6725 7402

Nor Azian Binte Noordin < NorAzian-Noordin@sg.msig -asia.com >

Monday, 8 April 2019 5:0'1 Pw

Urgent: MV for SCK8969J (DOA: 05/04/2019)

High

Dear a ll,

please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below.

I NorAzian Noordin@sq.msiq-asia.com

)

MSIG

MSfc lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Long Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

s644 | F: +6567256371 | co. Reg. No. 200412212G I msiq.com.sq O @ @ O

Aren$e' or @ tNsuRAitcE GRouP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner lD Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner lD
26891

Vehicle No.
scK8969J
Vehicle to be Exported
No
lntended Deregistration Date
'1 1 Apr 2019
Vehicle Make
B.M.W.
Vehicle Model
32OI AT D/AB 4DR ABS HID
Primary Colour
Grey
Manulacturing Year



2012
Engine No.
46800221N208208
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

. COE Category
E - Open Category
COE Period(Years)
10
QP Paid
$92,100.00
COE Rebate Amount

. $34,166.00
Total Rebate Amount
$57,480.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 08 Apr 2019
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Sort by Reg. Date ' 20 results/page '
BMW ]2Oi

aMw 320i

3l4W 3 Se.ies 32Oi

Eng Cap

lrl

2012

' N.A 31'Dec-2012 1,997 c.

Eleg.nt Black, Agert Uniti Serviced By Agent, High Paper Rebate Va ue $59000", Very We Ma nr. red, Ftexibte rn house Loan packag€s Avaiabte.

t'inEc: 05 tl:r l0r9 '.!ir 2012 lr'riir' l.l!i, tot2 bnN 320, BMy;l:0, bnr! 120, BM|J,l2a, !r{ 3r,a!,r

8l4W 3 Scries 320i Luxuty 14-Dec-2012 1,997 cc

(s10K Drive Away) Excelle.t Co.dit on Premiurn Bl"lW Llxury Ed tjof With Low M leage. Famly Second Car And Always Parked Under shelter. Accideft
F ep. 4 DL ng l4oa.. -o S,rr A-y Occasor . fLplI( or on r

Pojr.r ft.FfLr-7r1r9 1.,(r. 2al2 B !.,:j:0, .1012 bin 1.1,9!rr t20j, !f! trai. 
'.1r.l2o. 

r,!!c 8r,tu

Bl''lW 3 Serles 32Oi - N.A 05 Dec,2012 1,997 c.

Glaranteed Lowest Prce And D€prec ationl 1 Owner, PlvlL Unit With Flll Serv ce History, Low t4 teage Of lust 69K KN,ll
WelcomedlTrade In Welcome, Financlng Wlth Attra.tve ,,,

Bavarlan 
'{arcues 

Pte Ltd

F.!rri :lt-1.1-201, T;; 2d:2 tsi't\r,rt2a,2Il1? riql2c, SMVJ:l?0 biner:2ti BH,,rt,l2ri, us.d FM\r/

SMw:t Serie. 32Oi

BI\4W 3 Series 32Oi Sport

- Lurury SOLD

100% Accident Free, Eva lation

cElt@

BXW 3 Series 320i - N.A 30 Nov'2012 1,997 cc Llx!ry SoLo

New afivall (1st Owfer Uotl) cheapest In Townl Nice Colour Combol Dark Brown On Beigelv€ry l'lint condltionr rnterior & Enerior Looks Like New
Powerful& R€spofsive 8MW Tw nPower 2LTurbocharged En... il--.-.

P.ncd iS.Ma,-2i19 Td,.s:1012ltlit-i20,2il12bnr^320',.qr4r,lr320,,\nrwl:0r Br'rt, i2il, U51t 3M\t

3BS CY 19" Rim

19 BBS C/ (2 pece Ar Inslde Technoogy) Made in Germany sultable ror Me.cedes S,Cla$ and BMW E63

More nao about ths prodld

BMw 3 series 320isporj: ' N.A 30 Nov-2012 1,991 cc

The Bl'1W 3201 Sports, Equ pped Wth A T!rbocharged Eng ne De vernq l81Bhp. Alo.9 Wlth Convenient Features Such As Paddl€ 5hifte6 Ard O.ivn9
Elperience Conno, Thus Mak nq lt A Responslve, Qulck An,,

I,csr.. ll.r.b20l9 rtrqt: zlll gl'111,121.,2012 bnR 3?!, iltllr 320i, fnu l20r. afru,ll20, L_Jsfd tsM,r'r

$64.400 $14,710 lyt 28'sep'2012 !,997 c. 93,000 km

Weekly 14aintenance Wlth Spray Wax And Sonax Product, Pristine Interor, PML LJr tAnd Regular seruicing, No Agents Please,

P.!1.. rlrli )lrlir Tiilis 7!17 Ftl!'!'120,201: bih lzi. a{ll120,. Jn,il21t. all!',,3:0, Ll!.il8Ml,r'

$66,500 $14,480/yl 21avl21l2 !,997 cc 102,602 kn Lux!ry

1 Owner W th WellAnd Regu ar l'44 nta n With Cen!ine Low r'1ieage, or g nal Conditon, Worth Valle Llxury sedan, Prce Negotiable, Trade If

r.n.i llArr)L^1ir Trts:)lr1rE).1r'rl)0,10r7)nx17!,ar'!,/l20i,bn{ltci.3r1jr!.]2c,oi.d3r,tvr

BMw 3 Series 320i luxuty - N.A 27-)ul-20r2 1,991cc - Luxury

htlps //www.sgcarma rt.com/used,cars/llst ng.php?O RD= RG D-DESC&MOD=B l,4W&N,4M O=320i&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 2 1t3


